From: "Dean Pasko" <Q|P@SC§CIE}! sannet.gov>

To: Multiple- recipients of list taxon: <taxon@SCCWRP OR...
Date: Mon, Nov'8, 1999 10:29 AM:

Subject: Taxonomy Discussion Group: Sipuncula

Frorn'Eﬁéan PaSkG C’SDMVWVD

;Anyway, in two Qf m\f East remaimng sampies I have sun across a Stpuncu&é worm that does not seem to
fit nicely inta any of the described families.

because of fhe presence ef two nephnd:a e the ,amlly dlagms;s mc!ndes spec:&s mih anly one

nephridium.

aiways present revealme .hﬁ true number Qf retractor musc[es §n the naw spet:tes there is no hmt of a
bifurcation at the muscle origin,

Sfpuncuia sp sm has the foEEowmg d:sitngusshmg characters

ili
. tuatad far anteriorly on trunk.
-'1»pélr of reifacter mnscies fused for mc’istb’f their Ieh’gth ‘(‘a‘pprcximat‘et,; 96 'péréér’it’ ’ef th’i’er’ ie’ngt’h) éhd

b N(}‘E‘E pfease dlfect responses io
dip@sdcity sannet:gov. Thank you: Awen

Dean Pasko:
City of San E}[ego Marme 8;ology Laboratory
4918 N. Harbor Drive 101
San,zDiego,C 6 JSA
Ph: {619) 692-4900
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